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fir-st one nominatcd as trustee, whichi office hie held till his -leathi,
and onc, at least lie wvas President.

Wc corne now to the rnost important and tie best beloved
of- ail his labors: those in his connection with thc people of God
in echurcli lite. In the year 1817 the population of the wrhole
county (whichi also included at that ime W\est Kîssouri, Oakland
and Burford) -was only 530, -%vith but 78 dwellings, such as they
were. The only churcli wvas a strict communion Baptist chiurch
in WTest Oxford, undcr tie charge of E ider Mabee. This was a
long distance froin whiere Woodstock, nowv stands, but it is kcnowin
that sonie of the settlers attended service t.herc. In thie year
1822, on the 22nhd of April, Eider Thomas Talirnan of New York
State visited the settliment;, and, after preachiing to the people,
w~as requestcd to organise a churchi-the naie, given beingy the
"Pirst riree Communion Chiurcli of Oxford." There were nine-

teen orgranic miembers, froin families of old setliers whiose naies
are quite fanailiar yet, but none of the naine of Burtch. In the
înonthi of October, the saine y2ar, aiiothier chiurcli wvas org('anised
at llorner's Creek; and, on tie l3thi day of the saine mnonth, a
council was called to ordain James Hlarris and Dairius Cross to,
the wvorkz of the ininistry-bothi having uinited withi the First
Churcli. In 1823 the Springford chiurcli wvas organised, and
othiers bater on.

Wec learn froîn the chiurchi record thiat, on the 52Sthi day of
August, 1824> Archibald Burteli was aînong the number baptiscd
and added to the chiurcli; and tliat in the foflowingr 1ecember
lie was lappointed deacon. 1V is evident, fromi the minutes of the
chutrcli,- that lie at once entcred fuliy into the spirit and labors
of the chiurcli; for we find his naine on almnost every coiiiiîittee,
couiicil, and delegration; and almost ail meetings hield quarterly
and sonie annual conferences were hield in lus barn, -%%'henl the log
sehool-house wvas too sniall for the nuinber assembled; and suclit
was his hospitality that lie kept open hiouse for aIl God's people
who caine-iiivited or not.

In 1826 lie was appointed churcli cierkz. In every case of
discipline-,and they were frequent in thue early history of thue
chiurchlie always took a firin stand for personal. purity, and '
consistent waik and conversation in every daiy lite. I amn in-
forrned by an aiged brother of tihe Woodstock chiurcli whio lived,


